
From: David J. Apol
To: Megan V. Granahan
Subject: RE: FYI
Date: Monday, June 17, 2024 4:02:42 PM

Got it.  I’ll be there.
 
From: Megan V. Granahan <mvgranah@oge.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 3:43 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Subject: FYI
 
Group call today 430.
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From: David J. Apol
To: "Huitema, David P"
Subject: RE: Time to talk
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:01:18 PM

I’ll call you then.  Thanks!
 

From: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 2:42 PM
To: Huitema, David P < >
Subject: RE: Time to talk

 
Great!  How about tomorrow at 3?
 

From: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 12:18 PM
To: Huitema, David P < >
Subject: Time to talk

 
If you get a chance, I’d love to have a chat with you this week or next week.  Is there a time that
works?
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From: Grant Anderson
To: Diana Veilleux; Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Pending floor nominations information
Date: Friday, June 21, 2024 11:48:18 AM
Attachments: Senate executive calendar with pending floor nominations (25 pages).pdf

Senate 2024 schedule (1 page).pdf
HSGAC Committee Record, 5-1-24 Business Meeting (2 pages).pdf

FYI – below are a few bullets with info, re: pending Senate floor nominations.
 
There is a new unanimous consent agreement for when the Senate returns in July related to a DC
judge reported by HSGAC.
 

64 nominations currently pending on Senate executive calendar awaiting floor action
(attached, 25 pages)

10 of 64 reported by HSGAC
Calendar No. 454 (DHS CFO reported 1/17/24)(Rezmovic)
458 (FLRA GC, 1/17/24)(Summerlin)
508 (DC judge, 1/31/24)(Nguyen)
509 (DC judge, 1/31/24)(Okocha)
512 (DC judge, 1/31/24)(Willoughby)

6/20/24: unanimous consent agreement: on Tuesday, July 9, 2024,
the cloture motions with respect to the following nominations ripen: .
. . Willoughby of DC, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court of
DC for the term of fifteen years (see page 2 of 25 in attachment)

[Note: Willoughby was initially nominated on 7/11/23 & re-
nominated in the second session]

620 (OGE Director, 5/1/24)(Huitema)
621 (FLRA member, 5/1/24)(Kiko)
622 (FLRA member, 5/1/24)(Wagner)
623 (FLRA member, 5/1/24)(Wagner)
703 (IG, Corporation for National and Community Service, 6/18/24)(Ravas)

 
Senate schedule (1 page)

June 24-28 (out)
July 1 -5 (out)

July 8-12 (in)
July 15-19 (out)
July 23-26 (in)

July 29-August 2 (in)
August 5-9 (out)

August 12-16 (out)
August 19-23 (out)
August 26-30 (out)
September 2-6 (out)

Senate 2024 schedule can be 
located at https://www.senate.gov/
legislative/resources/
pdf/2024_calendar.pdf. The other 
two attachments are released below. 



September 9-13 (in)
September 16-20 (in)
September 23-27 (in)

September 30-October 4 (out)
Out for 6 weeks until Nov. 12th

 
HSGAC Committee Record, 5/1/24 Business Meeting (2 pages)



I N T E R

MEMO
O F F I C E

To: Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Record

From: Laura Kilbride, Chief Clerk

Subject: Business Meeting on May 01, 2024

Date: May 01, 2024

The Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs held a business meeting at 
11:45 a.m. on Wednesday, May 01, 2024, in SD-342.

1. Nomination of the Honorable Colleen D. Kiko to be a Member, Federal Labor
Relations Authority

Results: Ordered reported by roll call vote (7 Yeas, 2 Nays).

Yeas Yeas by Proxy Nays Nays by Proxy No Instruction
Peters Sinema Blumenthal
Carper Paul Butler
Hassan Johnson
Rosen Romney
Ossoff Scott
Lankford Marshall
Hawley

2. Nominations of the Honorable Anne M. Wagner to be a Member, Federal Labor
Relations Board (PN1356 & PN1357)

Results: Ordered reported by roll call vote (9 Yeas, 0 Nays) en bloc.

Yeas Yeas by Proxy Nays Nays by Proxy No Instruction
Peters Sinema Paul
Carper Romney Johnson
Hassan Marshall Scott
Rosen
Ossoff
Blumenthal
Butler
Lankford
Hawley



Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee Record
May 1, 2024
Page 2

A. Motion to consider PN1356 & PN1357 en bloc

Results: Adopted by unanimous consent. 

Senators present: Peters, Carper, Hassan, Rosen, Ossoff, Blumenthal, Butler,
Lankford, and Hawley.

3. Nomination of David Huitema to be Director, Office of Government Ethics

Results: Ordered reported by roll call vote (8 Yeas, 1 Nay).

Yeas Yeas by Proxy Nays Nays by Proxy No Instruction
Peters Sinema Hawley Paul
Carper Romney Johnson
Hassan Scott
Rosen Marshall
Ossoff
Blumenthal
Butler
Lankford





 

 

UNANIMOUS CONSENT AGREEMENTS 
 

Nancy L. Maldonado (Cal. No. 597) (PN1461) 
 

 Ordered, That following the conclusion of morning business on Monday, July 8, 2024, the Senate 

proceed to executive session to resume consideration of the nomination of Nancy L. Maldonado, of Illinois, to be 

United States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, post-cloture. 

Ordered further, That at 5:30 p.m., all time be considered expired on the Maldonado nomination. 

Ordered further, That if the nomination is confirmed, the motion to reconsider be considered made and 

laid upon the table and the President be immediately notified of the Senate’s actions.   (Jun. 20, 2024.) 

 
Patricia L. Lee (Cal. No. 380) (PN830) 

Robin Michelle Meriweather (Cal. No. 536) (PN1293) 
Charles J. Willoughby, Jr. (Cal. No. 512) (PN1355) 

 
 Ordered, That on Tuesday, July 9, 2024, the cloture motions with respect to the following nominations 

ripen: 

 Patricia L. Lee, of South Carolina, to be a Member of the Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board for a 

term expiring October 18, 2027; 

 Robin Michelle Meriweather, of Virginia, to be a Judge of the United States Court of Federal Claims for 

a term of fifteen years; and 

 Charles J. Willoughby, Jr., of the District of Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the Superior Court 

of the District of Columbia for the term of fifteen years. 

 Ordered further, That with respect to the motions to invoke cloture on the above nominations, the 

mandatory quorum calls required under Rule XXII be waived.  (Jun. 20, 2024.) 
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* Signifies nominee’s commitment to respond to requests to appear and testify before any duly constituted committee of the Senate 

NOMINATIONS 

CALENDAR 

NO. 
MESSAGE 

 NO. NOMINEE, OFFICE, AND PREDECESSOR 

 

REPORTED 

BY 

3 

  NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE 

HUMANITIES 
 

* 250 150 Estrellita Bograd Brodsky, of New York, to be 

a Member of the National Council on the 

Humanities for a term expiring January 26, 

2026, vice Russell A. Berman, term expired. 

Jun 29, 2023 Placed on the 

Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 

116, 112th Congress. 

  BARRY GOLDWATER SCHOLARSHIP 
AND EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION 

FOUNDATION 

 

* 365 151 Barbara George Johnson, of New Jersey, to be 
a Member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Barry Goldwater Scholarship and Excellence 

in Education Foundation for a term expiring 

February 4, 2026, vice Maria E. Rengifo-

Ruess, term expired.  

Oct 24, 2023 Placed on the 
Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 

116, 112th Congress. 

  OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH 

REVIEW COMMISSION 

 

* 374 806 Amanda Wood Laihow, of Maine, to be a 

Member of Occupational Safety and Health 
Review Commission for a term expiring April 

27, 2029.  (Reappointment) 

Oct 25, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Sanders, Committee on 
Health, Education, Labor, 

and Pensions, without printed 

report. 

  DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES 

SAFETY BOARD 
 

* 380 830 Patricia L. Lee, of South Carolina, to be a 

Member of the Defense Nuclear Facilities 

Safety Board for a term expiring October 18, 

2027, vice Joseph Bruce Hamilton, term 

expired. 

Oct 26, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Reed, Committee on Armed 

Services, without printed 

report. 

  FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTARY MEDICAL 

INSURANCE TRUST FUND 

 

* 393 19 Demetrios L. Kouzoukas, of Virginia, to be a 
Member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Federal Supplementary Medical Insurance 

Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice 

Charles P. Blahous III, term expired. 

Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. 
Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 
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  FEDERAL HOSPITAL INSURANCE 

TRUST FUND 
 

* 394 20 Demetrios L. Kouzoukas, of Virginia, to be a 

Member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Federal Hospital Insurance Trust Fund for a 
term of four years, vice Charles P. Blahous 

III, term expired. 

Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

  FEDERAL OLD-AGE AND SURVIVORS 

INSURANCE TRUST FUND 
 

* 395 21 Demetrios L. Kouzoukas, of Virginia, to be a 
Member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance 

Trust Fund and the Federal Disability 

Insurance Trust Fund for a term of four 
years, vice Charles P. Blahous III, term 

expired. 

Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. 
Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

  FEDERAL SUPPLEMENTARY MEDICAL 

INSURANCE TRUST FUND 
 

* 396 24 Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of 
Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of 

Trustees of the Federal Supplementary 

Medical Insurance Trust Fund for a term of 

four years, vice Robert D. Reischauer, term 

expired.  

Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. 
Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

  FEDERAL HOSPITAL INSURANCE 

TRUST FUND 

 

* 397 25 Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of 

Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Federal Hospital Insurance 

Trust Fund for a term of four years, vice 

Robert D. Reischauer, term expired. 

Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Wyden, Committee on 
Finance, without printed 

report. 
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  FEDERAL OLD-AGE AND SURVIVORS 

INSURANCE TRUST FUND 
 

* 398 26 Patricia Hart Neuman, of the District of 

Columbia, to be a Member of the Board of 

Trustees of the Federal Old-Age and 
Survivors Insurance Trust Fund and the 

Federal Disability Insurance Trust Fund for 

a term of four years, vice Robert D. 

Reischauer, term expired.  

Nov 02, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

  NAVY  

436 366-2 The following named officers for appointment 

in the United States Navy to the grade 

indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624: 

Mar 23, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Reed, Committee on Armed 

Services, without printed 

report. 

  to be Rear Admiral (lower half)  

  Capt. Brian J. Anderson  

  ARMY  

448 362-4 The following named officers for appointment 

in the United States Army to the grade 

indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624: 

Mar 23, 2023 Reported by Mr. 

Reed, Committee on Armed 

Services, without printed 

report. 

  to be Brigadier General  

  Col. John W. Sannes  

  AIR FORCE  

453 196-4 The following named officers for appointment 
in the United States Air Force to the grade 

indicated under title 10, U.S.C., section 624: 

Mar 23, 2023 Reported by Mr. 
Reed, Committee on Armed 

Services, without printed 

report. 

  to be Brigadier General  

  Col. Benjamin R. Jonsson  

  DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND 

SECURITY 
 

* 454 1232 Jeff Rezmovic, of Maryland, to be Chief 

Financial Officer, Department of Homeland 

Security, vice Troy D. Edgar. 

Jan 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 
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  FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS 

AUTHORITY 
 

* 458 1237 Suzanne Elizabeth Summerlin, of Florida, to 

be General Counsel of the Federal Labor 

Relations Authority for a term of five years, 

vice Julia Akins Clark, term expired. 

Jan 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

  THE JUDICIARY  

462 1251 Adeel Abdullah Mangi, of New Jersey, to be 

United States Circuit Judge for the Third 
Circuit, vice Joseph A. Greenaway, Jr., 

retired. 

Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 
Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

464 1244 Mustafa Taher Kasubhai, of Oregon, to be 

United States District Judge for the District 

of Oregon, vice Ann L. Aiken, retired.  

Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

466 1253 Sarah French Russell, of Connecticut, to be 

United States District Judge for the District 

of Connecticut, vice Sarah A.L. Merriam, 

elevated. 

Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE 

PRESIDENT 

 

479 1254 Deborah Robinson, of New Jersey, to be 
Intellectual Property Enforcement 

Coordinator, Executive Office of the 

President, vice Vishal J. Amin. 

Jan 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF STATE  

483 798 Charlie Crist, of Florida, to be Representative 
of the United States of America on the 

Council of the International Civil Aviation 

Organization, with the rank of Ambassador. 

Jan 24, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

  THE JUDICIARY  

* 508 1351 Danny Lam Hoan Nguyen, of the District of 

Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the 

Superior Court of the District of Columbia for 

the term of fifteen years, vice Fern Flanagan 

Saddler, retired. 

Jan 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 
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* 509 1352 Kenechukwu Onyemaechi Okocha, of the 

District of Columbia, to be an Associate 

Judge of the Superior Court of the District of 
Columbia for the term of fifteen years, vice 

William Ward Nooter, retired.  

Jan 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

* 512 1355 Charles J. Willoughby, Jr., of the District of 

Columbia, to be an Associate Judge of the 

Superior Court of the District of Columbia for 

the term of fifteen years, William M. Jackson, 

retired. 

Jan 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 

HUMAN SERVICES 

 

* 513 1216 Rebecca Lee Haffajee, of Massachusetts, to be 

an Assistant Secretary of Health and Human 

Services, vice Richard G. Frank. 

Jan 31, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Wyden, Committee on 
Finance, without printed 

report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF LABOR  

* 528 1231 Julie A. Su, of California, to be Secretary of 

Labor, vice Martin Joseph Walsh. 

Feb 27, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Sanders, Committee on 
Health, Education, Labor, 

and Pensions, without printed 

report. 

  MARINE CORPS  

530 1414-2 The following named officer for appointment to 

the grade indicated in the United States 

Marine Corps under title 10, U.S.C., section 

624: 

Feb 27, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Reed, Committee on Armed 

Services, without printed 

report. 

  to be Brigadier General  

  Col. Ralph J. Rizzo, Jr.  

  THE JUDICIARY  

536 1293 Robin Michelle Meriweather, of Virginia, to be 

a Judge of the United States Court of Federal 

Claims for a term of fifteen years, vice 

Patricia E. Campbell-Smith, retired. 

Feb 29, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 
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  DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY  

* 537 1149 Corey Anne Tellez, of Illinois, to be a Deputy 

Under Secretary of the Treasury, vice 

Jonathan Davidson. 

Mar 06, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

* 538 1215 Ron Borzekowski, of Maryland, to be Director, 

Office of Financial Research, Department of 
the Treasury, for a term of six years, vice 

Dino Falaschetti. 

Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Brown, Committee on 
Banking, Housing, and Urban 

Affairs, without printed 

report. 

  THE JUDICIARY  

539 1402 Amir H. Ali, of the District of Columbia, to be 
United States District Judge for the District 

of Columbia, vice Beryl Alaine Howell, 

retiring.  

Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  

544 1363 Joshua S. Levy, of Massachusetts, to be United 

States Attorney for the District of 

Massachusetts for the term of four years, vice 

Rachael S. Rollins, resigned. 

Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

545 1365 Rebecca C. Lutzko, of Ohio, to be United States 

Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio for 

the term of four years, vice Justin E. 

Herdman, resigned. 

Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

546 1366 Roy W. Minter, Jr., of Georgia, to be United 
States Marshal for the Southern District of 

Georgia for the term of four years, vice David 

L. Lyons, term expired. 

Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  UNITED STATES PAROLE COMMISSION  

547 1383 Almo J. Carter, of the District of Columbia, to 
be a Commissioner of the United States 

Parole Commission for a term of six years, 

vice J. Patricia Wilson Smoot, term expired. 

Mar 07, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF STATE  

548 1226 Erik John Woodhouse, of Virginia, to be Head 

of the Office of Sanctions Coordination, with 

the rank of Ambassador. 

Mar 20, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 
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549 1336 Robert William Forden, of California, a Career 

Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class 

of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador 
Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the 

United States of America to the Kingdom of 

Cambodia. 

Mar 20, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

550 1342 Michael Sfraga, of Alaska, to be Ambassador at 

Large for Arctic Affairs. 

Mar 20, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

551 1344 Margaret L. Taylor, of Maryland, to be Legal 

Adviser of the Department of State, vice 

Jennifer Gillian Newstead, resigned. 

Mar 20, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 
Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE  

* 569 1214 Jon M. Holladay, of Virginia, to be Chief 
Financial Officer, Department of Agriculture, 

vice Jon M. Holladay. 

Mar 21, 2024 Placed on the 
Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 

116, 112th Congress. 

  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  

574 1369 David O. Barnett, Jr., of New Mexico, to be 

United States Marshal for the District of 
New Mexico for the term of four years, vice 

Sonya K. Chavez, term expired. 

Apr 11, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 
Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF STATE  

581 1222 Dorothy Camille Shea, of North Carolina, a 
Career Member of the Senior Foreign 

Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be 

Representative of the United States of 

America to the Sessions of the General 

Assembly of the United Nations, during her 
tenure of service as Deputy Representative of 

the United States of America to the United 

Nations. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 
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582 1223 Dorothy Camille Shea, of North Carolina, a 

Career Member of the Senior Foreign 

Service, Class of Minister-Counselor, to be 
Deputy Representative of the United States 

of America to the United Nations, with the 

rank and status of Ambassador 

Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary and the 
Deputy Representative of the United States 

of America in the Security Council of the 

United Nations. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

585 1337 David J. Kostelancik, of Illinois, a Career 

Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class 

of Minister-Counselor, to be Ambassador 

Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the 
United States of America to the Republic of 

Albania. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

  UNITED STATES AGENCY FOR 

INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

593 1046 Andrew William Plitt, of Maryland, to be an 
Assistant Administrator of the United States 

Agency for International Development, vice 

Michael T. Harvey. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF STATE  

594 1150 Dafna Hochman Rand, of Maryland, to be 

Assistant Secretary of State for Democracy, 

Human Rights, and Labor, vice Robert A. 

Destro. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

  INTERNATIONAL MONETARY FUND  

595 1224 Elizabeth Shortino, of the District of Columbia, 

to be United States Executive Director of the 

International Monetary Fund for a term of 

two years, vice Margrethe Lundsager, 

resigned. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 

Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 
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  EUROPEAN BANK FOR 

RECONSTRUCTION AND 

DEVELOPMENT 

 

596 1225 Richard L.A. Weiner, of the District of 

Columbia, to be United States Director of the 
European Bank for Reconstruction and 

Development, vice J. Steven Dowd. 

Apr 17, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Cardin, Committee on 
Foreign Relations, without 

printed report. 

  THE JUDICIARY  

597 1461 Nancy L. Maldonado, of Illinois, to be United 

States Circuit Judge for the Seventh Circuit, 

vice Ilana Diamond Rovner, retiring. 

Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 
Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

601 1463 Sparkle L. Sooknanan, of the District of 

Columbia, to be United States District Judge 

for the District of Columbia, vice Florence Y. 

Pan, elevated. 

Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  UNITED STATES SENTENCING 

COMMISSION 

 

602 1361 Claria Horn Boom, of Kentucky, to be a 

Member of the United States Sentencing 

Commission for a term expiring October 31, 

2029.  (Reappointment) 

Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

603 1360 John Gleeson, of New York, to be a Member of 
the United States Sentencing Commission for 

a term expiring October 31, 2029.  

(Reappointment) 

Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  

604 1459 Matthew L. Gannon, of Iowa, to be United 
States Attorney for the Northern District of 

Iowa for the term of four years, vice Peter E. 

Deegan, Jr., resigned. 

Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

605 1464 David C. Waterman, of Iowa, to be United 

States Attorney for the Southern District of 

Iowa for the term of four years, vice Marc 

Krickbaum, resigned. 

Apr 18, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 
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  OFFICE OF GOVERNMENT ETHICS  

* 620 923 David Huitema, of Maryland, to be Director of 

the Office of Government Ethics for a term of 

five years, vice Emory A. Rounds III, term 

expired. 

May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

  FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS 

AUTHORITY 

 

* 621 1236 Colleen Duffy Kiko, of North Dakota, to be a 

Member of the Federal Labor Relations 
Authority for a term of five years expiring 

July 29, 2027.  (Reappointment) 

May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 
Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

* 622 1356 Anne Marie Wagner, of Virginia, to be a 

Member of the Federal Labor Relations 

Authority for a term of five years expiring 
July 1, 2024, vice Ernest W. Dubester, term 

expired. 

May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 
Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

* 623 1357 Anne Marie Wagner, of Virginia, to be a 
Member of the Federal Labor Relations 

Authority for a term of five years expiring 

July 1, 2029.  (Reappointment) 

May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Peters, Committee on 

Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs, 

without printed report. 

  ARMY  

630 1543 The following named Army National Guard of 

the United States officer for appointment in 

the Reserve of the Army to the grade 

indicated under title 10, U.S.C., sections 

12203 and 12211: 

May 01, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Reed, Committee on Armed 

Services, without printed 

report. 

  to be Brigadier General  

  Col. David M. Church  

  AIR FORCE  

648 1583-2 The following named officers for appointment 
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

  Col. Catherine V. Barrington  
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  THE JUDICIARY  

649 1574 Kevin Gafford Ritz, of Tennessee, to be United 

States Circuit Judge for the Sixth Circuit, 

vice Julia Smith Gibbons, retiring. 

May 09, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

650 1577 Brian Edward Murphy, of Massachusetts, to be 

United States District Judge for the District 
of Massachusetts, vice Patti B. Saris, 

retiring. 

May 09, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 
Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

651 1573 Rebecca L. Pennell, of Washington, to be 
United States District Judge for the Eastern 

District of Washington, vice Salvador 

Mendoza, Jr., elevated. 

May 09, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

652 1576 Jeannette A. Vargas, of New York, to be 

United States District Judge for the Southern 

District of New York, vice Paul G. Gardephe, 

retired. 

May 09, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Durbin, Committee on the 

Judiciary, without printed 

report. 

  MORRIS K. UDALL AND STEWART L. 

UDALL FOUNDATION 

 

666 1618 Heather M. Cahoon, of Montana, to be a 

Member of the Board of Trustees of the 
Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall 

Foundation for a term expiring October 6, 

2024, vice Eric Drake Eberhard, term 

expired. 

May 16, 2024 Placed on the 

Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 

116, 112th Congress. 

667 1619 Heather M. Cahoon, of Montana, to be a 

Member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Morris K. Udall and Stewart L. Udall 
Foundation for a term expiring October 6, 

2030.  (Reappointment) 

May 16, 2024 Placed on the 

Calendar pursuant to S.Res. 

116, 112th Congress. 

  UNITED STATES TAX COURT  

* 700 1399 Rose E. Jenkins, of the District of Columbia, to 
be a Judge of the United States Tax Court for 

a term of fifteen years, vice Elizabeth 

Crewson Paris, term expired. 

Jun 13, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 
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* 701 1400 Kashi Way, of Maryland, to be a Judge of the 

United States Tax Court for a term of fifteen 

years, vice Mark Van Dyke Holmes, term 

expired. 

Jun 13, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

* 702 1401 Adam B. Landy, of South Carolina, to be a 
Judge of the United States Tax Court for a 

term of fifteen years, vice David Gustafson, 

term expired. 

Jun 13, 2024 Reported by Mr. 
Wyden, Committee on 

Finance, without printed 

report. 

  CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND 

COMMUNITY SERVICE 
 

* 703 1347 Stephen H. Ravas, of Maryland, to be Inspector 

General, Corporation for National and 

Community Service, vice Deborah J. Jeffrey, 

resigned. 

Jun 18, 2024 Senate Committee 

on Homeland Security and 

Governmental Affairs 

discharged under the 
authority of the order of the 

Senate of 01/07/2009. 

   May 23, 2024 Reported by Mr. 

Sanders, Committee on 

Health, Education, Labor, 

and Pensions, without printed 

report. 

 



 

 

NOMINATIONS PLACED ON THE SECRETARY’S DESK 

15 

FOREIGN SERVICE 

PN587 FOREIGN SERVICE nominations (2) beginning John R. Bass, II, and ending Brian A. Nichols, 
which nominations were received by the Senate and appeared in the Congressional Record of May 2, 

2023. 
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COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION  

Pursuant to S. Res. 116, 112th Congress, nominations in this section of the Executive Calendar are entitled to expedited procedures. 

22 Jan 03, 2023 Andrew G. Biggs, of Oregon, to 

be a Member of the Social 

Security Advisory Board for a 

term expiring September 30, 

2024, vice Lanhee J. Chen, 

term expired. 

Yes  Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden. 

23 Jan 03, 2023 Sharon Beth Lewis, of Oregon, 

to be a Member of the Social 

Security Advisory Board for a 

term expiring September 30, 

2028, vice Alan L. Cohan, term 

expired. 

Yes  Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden. 

112 Jan 23, 2023 Samuel H. Slater, of 

Massachusetts, to be a 

Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Metropolitan 

Washington Airports 

Authority for a term expiring 

November 22, 2023, vice 

William Shaw McDermott, 

term expired. 

Yes  Jan 26, 2023 - Mr. Cruz. 

113 Jan 23, 2023 Samuel H. Slater, of 

Massachusetts, to be a 

Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Metropolitan 

Washington Airports 

Authority for a term expiring 

November 22, 2029.  

(Reappointment)  

Yes  Jan 26, 2023 - Mr. Cruz. 

120 Jan 23, 2023 Andrew G. Biggs, of Oregon, to 

be a Member of the Social 

Security Advisory Board for a 

term expiring September 30, 

2030. (Reappointment) 

Yes  Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden. 

121 Jan 23, 2023 Kathryn Rose Lang, of 

Maryland, to be a Member of 

the Social Security Advisory 

Board for a term expiring 

September 30, 2026, vice 

Henry J. Aaron, term expired. 

Yes  Jan 11, 2024 - Mr. Wyden. 

128 Jan 23, 2023 Janet Keller, of California, to be 

a Member of the United States 

Advisory Commission on 

Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2023, vice 

Elizabeth F. Bagley, term 

expired. 

Yes   
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** Committee of jurisdiction has received the necessary biographical and financial information on this nominee; nominee will rema in in this 

section for 10 session days 
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REQUESTED BY 

COMMITTEE 

17 

** REQUESTED 

INFORMATION 

RECEIVED 

SENATOR REQUESTED REFERRAL TO 

COMMITTEE OF JURISDICTION  

Pursuant to S. Res. 116, 112th Congress, nominations in this section of the Executive Calendar are entitled to expedited procedures. 

129 Jan 23, 2023 Janet Keller, of California, to be 

a Member of the United States 

Advisory Commission on 

Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2026. 

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

130 Jan 23, 2023 Jay T. Snyder, of New York, to 

be a Member of the United 

States Advisory Commission 

on Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2023, vice 

Lyndon L. Olson, Jr., term 

expired. 

Yes  Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance. 

131 Jan 23, 2023 Jay T. Snyder, of New York, to 

be a Member of the United 

States Advisory Commission 

on Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2026.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes  Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance. 

442 Mar 21, 2023 James J. Blanchard, of 

Michigan, to be a Member of 

the United States Advisory 

Commission on Public 

Diplomacy for a term expiring 

July 1, 2025, vice Anne 

Terman Wedner, term expired. 

Yes  Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance. 

872 Jul 25, 2023 Elliott Abrams, of Virginia, to be 

a Member of the United States 

Advisory Commission on 

Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2024, vice 

Penne Percy Korth, term 

expired. 

Yes   

873 Jul 25, 2023 Elliott Abrams, of Virginia, to be 

a Member of the United States 

Advisory Commission on 

Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2027.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

920 Sep 05, 2023 Leslie N. Bluhm, of Illinois, to be 

a Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Corporation 

for National and Community 

Service for a term expiring 

October 6, 2028.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes  Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance. 



 

 * Committee of jurisdiction has requested appropriate biographical and financial information on this nominee 

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

18 

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

921 Sep 05, 2023 Paul Herdman, of Delaware, to 

be a Member of the Board of 

Trustees of the Barry 

Goldwater Scholarship and 

Excellence in Education 

Foundation for a term expiring 

August 11, 2026, vice 

Gwendolyn E. Boyd, term 

expired. 

Yes   

922 Sep 05, 2023 Alvin Harlyn Warren, of New 

Mexico, to be a Member of the 

Board of Directors of the 

Corporation for National and 

Community Service for a term 

expiring October 6, 2028.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

1027 Sep 19, 2023 Christopher H. Schroeder, of 

North Carolina, to be a 

Member of the Board of 

Trustees of the James 

Madison Memorial Fellowship 

Foundation for a term expiring 

October 3, 2024, vice Harvey 

M. Tettlebaum, term expired. 

Yes  Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance. 

1028 Sep 19, 2023 Christopher H. Schroeder, of 

North Carolina, to be a 

Member of the Board of 

Trustees of the James 

Madison Memorial Fellowship 

Foundation for a term expiring 

October 3, 2030.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes  Jun 13, 2024 - Mr. Vance. 

1029 Sep 19, 2023 Daryle Williams, of California, 

to be a Member of the National 

Council on the Humanities for 

a term expiring January 26, 

2024, Shelly Colleen Lowe, 

term expired. 

Yes   

1229 Jan 08, 2024 Vanesa Soledad Simon, of 

Delaware, to be a Member of 

the National Council on the 

Arts for a term expiring 

September 3, 2024, vice Ranee 

Ramaswamy, term expired. 

Yes   
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section for 10 session days 
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19 

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

1230 Jan 08, 2024 Vanesa Soledad Simon, of 

Delaware, to be a Member of 

the National Council on the 

Arts for a term expiring 

September 3, 2030.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

1331 Jan 11, 2024 Stuart Alan Levey, of Maryland, 

to be a Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Millennium 

Challenge Corporation for a 

term of three years, vice 

Michael O. Johanns, term 

expired. 

Yes   

1375 Jan 25, 2024 Liliana Ayalde, of Florida, to be 

a Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Inter-

American Foundation for a 

term expiring June 26, 2026, 

vice Juan Carlos Iturregui, 

term expired. 

Yes   

1376 Jan 25, 2024 Marcela Escobari, of 

Massachusetts, to be a 

Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Inter-

American Foundation for a 

term expiring September 20, 

2026, vice Adolfo A. Franco, 

term expired. 

Yes   

1377 Jan 25, 2024 Julio Guity-Guevara, of 

Maryland, to be a Member of 

the Board of Directors of the 

Inter-American Foundation for 

a term expiring October 6, 

2028, vice Eduardo Arriola, 

term expired. 

Yes   

1378 Jan 25, 2024 Maria Fabiana Jorge, of the 

District of Columbia, to be a 

Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Inter-

American Foundation for a 

term expiring September 20, 

2028, vice Hector E. Morales, 

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
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20 

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

1379 Jan 25, 2024 Brian A. Nichols, of Rhode 

Island, to be a Member of the 

Board of Directors of the Inter-

American Foundation for a 

term expiring September 20, 

2024, vice J. Kelly Ryan, term 

expired. 

Yes   

1380 Jan 25, 2024 John W. Leslie, Jr., of 

Connecticut, to be a Member of 

the Board of Directors of the 

African Development 

Foundation for a term expiring 

September 22, 2025.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

1381 Jan 25, 2024 Monde Muyangwa, of Maryland, 

to be a Member of the Board of 

Directors of the African 

Development Foundation for a 

term expiring September 22, 

2027, vice Linda I. Etim, term 

expired. 

Yes   

1430 Feb 08, 2024 Emily Edenshaw, of Alaska, to 

be a Member of the National 

Council on the Humanities for 

a term expiring January 26, 

2028, vice Dorothy Kosinski, 

term expired. 

Yes   

1431 Feb 08, 2024 Margaret Mary FitzPatrick, of 

the District of Columbia, to be 

a Member of the National 

Council on the Humanities for 

a term expiring January 26, 

2030, vice Katherine H. 

Tachau, term expired. 

Yes   

1432 Feb 08, 2024 Deborah Willis, of New York, to 

be a Member of the National 

Council on the Humanities for 

a term expiring January 26, 

2028, vice Constance M. 

Carroll, term expired. 

Yes   

1570 Mar 21, 2024 Daryle Williams, of California, 

to be a Member of the National 

Council on the Humanities for 

a term expiring January 26, 

2030, vice Shelly Colleen 

Lowe, term expired. 

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

1622 Apr 11, 2024 Shirley Sachi Sagawa, of 

Maryland, to be a Member of 

the Board of Directors of the 

Corporation for National and 

Community Service for a term 

expiring October 6, 2029.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

1786 May 23, 2024 Rebeccah L. Heinrichs, of Ohio, 

to be a Member of the United 

States Advisory Commission 

on Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2024, vice 

Georgette Mosbacher, term 

expired. 

Yes   

1787 May 23, 2024 Rebeccah L. Heinrichs, of Ohio, 

to be a Member of the United 

States Advisory Commission 

on Public Diplomacy for a term 

expiring July 1, 2027.  

(Reappointment) 

Yes   

1791 May 23, 2024 Bethany Pickett Shah, of Texas, 

to be a Member of the Board of 

Directors of the State Justice 

Institute for a term expiring 

September 17, 2025, vice John 

B. Nalbandian, resigned. 

Yes   

1834 Jun 18, 2024 Stanley H. Ryan, of Washington, 

to be a Member of the Board of 

Directors of the Millennium 

Challenge Corporation for a 

term of three years, vice 

Alexander Crenshaw, term 

expired. 

Yes   

1839 Jun 18, 2024 LeKresha R. Moultrie, of 

Delaware, to be a Member of 

the Board of Directors of the 

State Justice Institute for a 

term expiring September 17, 

2024, vice Hernan D. Vera, 

term expired.  

Yes   

1840 Jun 18, 2024 LaKresha R. Moultrie, of 

Delaware, to be a Member of 

the Board of Directors of the 

State Justice Institute for a 

term expiring September 17, 

2027.  (Reappointment) 

Yes   
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 When a notice of intent to object is given to the appropriate leader, or their designee, and such notice is submitted for inclusion in 

the Congressional Record and the Senate Executive Calendar, or following the objection to a unanimous consent to proceeding to, and, 

or disposition of, matters relating to nominations and treaties on their behalf, it shall be placed in the section of the Senate Executive 

Calendar entitled “Notice of Intent to Object”. (S. Res. 28, 112 th Congress) 

1543 Col. David M. Church for appointment in the Reserve of the Army to 

the grade of brigadier general. 

May 8, 2024 - Mr. Wyden 

 



 

 

MOTIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION 

DATE 

 
SUBJECT 

23 

     After an action taken by the Senate, any Senator voting with the prevailing side or who has not voted may,  on the same day or on 

either of the next two days of actual session thereafter, either enter a motion for reconsideration or move a reconsideration. This section 

contains such motions not yet acted on as so provided by Rule XIII, Paragraph 1.  

  

 

 




